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STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES
OPERATIONS SUPPORT & SERVICES DIVISION 
CENTRAL CONTRACTS AND LEGAL SERVICES 
P.O. Box 45811, Olympia, Washington 98504-5811

July 22, 2015



TO:		All Bidders – RFQQ 1534-554 – REPAIRING TRUST WORKSHOPS

FROM:	Anita E. Ahumada, Coordinator
	DSHS Central Contracts and Legal Services

SUBJECT:	Amendment N° 1 to ESA/DDDS RFQQ N°1534-554
	Bidders Questions and DSHS Answers

[bookmark: _GoBack]DSHS is hereby amending the original Request for Qualifications & Quote (RFQQ) N°1534-554 by providing answers to questions received from potential bidders within the allotted time.

See document that follows:


Revised 9/09


QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS RFQQ Nº 1534-554
REPAIRING TRUST WORKSHOPS

1. Do you want all the training to be done F2F or is virtual acceptable?
Answer – Face to face training is required.
1. Is the intent to deliver trust training to all 364 employees? If so, what is the breakdown between managers and employees? 
Answer – Yes; the breakdown is as follows: 
	13 managers, 34 Supervisors the remainder line staff	

1. Of the 364 employees how are they dispersed among the three locations?
Answer – Tumwater = 179, Seattle = 66, and Spokane = 119 
1. What is the organizational structure of DDS?
Answer –13 managers, 34 Supervisors the remainder line staff
1. How many managers vs. front-line staff do you have?
Answer –13 managers, 34 Supervisors the remainder line staff
1. Have you considered using internal resources to deliver the training, i.e, utilizing a train the trainer option?
Answer – Yes and possibly an option down the road.  Our decision is to use someone experienced in Trust Repair to help initialize some sensitive discussions.
1. How many employees at each site?
Answer – Tumwater = 179, Seattle = 66, and Spokane = 119
1. What is the mix of employees at each location?
Answer – Tumwater: 10 Managers, 16 Supervisors, 153 line staff.  Spokane: 2 Manager, 11 Supervisors, 107 line staff.  Seattle: 1 Manager, 7 Supervisors, 58 Line staff.
1. Can you elaborate on the PHD requirement?  Does this only apply to the delivery person or everyone on the project?  Can you define equivalent? 
Answer – The delivery person only.
1. Please clarify what you mean in Section 3: Define how this contract would match this mission.  Are you referring to how the project lines up to our company mission or to the mission of repairing trust and better communication? 
Answer –The excerpt quoted in your question (see N°10 above) which starts as “Define how this…” does not appear either in the RFQQ document or in Exhibit B. Sample Contract.
On Section C. Proposal Content, in item 3. Management, Experience and Qualifications, there is a request indicating that bidders “Provide information about your agency, including organizational chart, mission and philosophy – and how this contract would match its mission.” 
If your question pertains to this specific item, “its mission” refers to your organization’s mission. In other words, once you provide information about your agency, including its mission and philosophy, how do you feel this contract (contract resulting from this RFQQ) would match or align to the mission of your organization. 
1. Can we provide or add an Executive Summary? 
Answer – The purpose of the solicitation document (RFQQ) is for bidders to submit a proposal based on the content of the document. If selected as an Apparently Successful Bidder (ASB) the specific party may discuss details with the program during the contract negotiations phase.
1. On Exhibit B - Sample Contract, page 12, Special Terms and Conditions, Item f “Reports”, sub-items (b) and (g).
I’d like to know if I could negotiate the monthly report summary required items (b) and (g) with the DDDS contracts team and/or leaders wanting to see these reports. Rather than make it an explicit contract requirement, I’d like to talk with leaders about its necessity. If the leaders want the information, then that’s fine, but I’d like to talk with them about the implications of it.
Reason – since the nature of this contract is about trust repair, requiring listing non-compliant individuals by name does not sit right with the core principles of what will be taught. It also occurs to me that it might better serve the monthly reports list the number of individuals attending the sessions in each of the three city-offices rather than the roster of individuals. A roster should still be used where employees sign in who attend the workshops, but this request is to explore whether the names of the people have to be used in the consultant’s monthly report.	
Answer – The purpose of the solicitation document (RFQQ) is for bidders to submit a proposal based on the content of the document. If selected as an Apparently Successful Bidder (ASB) the specific party may discuss details with the program during the contract negotiations phase.
For variations to the request (RFQQ) format, review Section C. Proposal Content of the RFQQ document, specifically item 1.a.(8).
1. I’d like to explore whether it makes sense at the workshops to have the sign-in roster immediately sent to a DDDS contact person within the agency and the consultant does not keep it for listing in the monthly report.  
Reason – then there would be no materials taken from the DDDS premises that have the names of employees. I believe this could support the intention of Exhibit A – Data security requirements as well
Answer – May be discussed at contract negotiations if selected as an Apparently Successful Bidder (ASB).
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